TEDERAL LEECHON COMMISSION

M b STRIN D MY
WASHIPG, HOM IV . Jidt )

8 i THIS IS THE END OF I'UR # 8’¢¢

‘;ﬂ‘.T {
— 03 v ﬂ
."; I L Filmed 95'/ Gamga No. eao 2
ol
s v § :
. Lamrraman bpt .

L g b i ..
. VG ST Ko,

-
-

‘1;' Iul:'
E"F ottt



- . JOMEILH Lgmngiahe oM Y Z oang )
q AMY wonsl BMEsEE 0 I HETUEN T space on
] et _

1 Thas foall BRI SR oF et | CcE omal

£ S0 10 whoem and cinte oeleered €
. h T - .F:- Shioear 1 whim St 3o alo eys off delneery L4
= RESTHICTED DELIVERY
% SxFuim B0 wROmm g ol@ber o eyt i [
-3 HESTRICTED DELWERY
I-f" Cuhioms 1 wilhvoem ikl ara aukiess of dolivery §
i = DMNSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
T

2 ARTCLE ALMMIESSED 10

= NANE

- m

- Y
3 AHTICLE Di SCAIPTION

- '_;" HEGISTERHELD NO CERTIFIED MND INSURED MO

— & 4 /e |
T “'_"_“uq"m“mqlmmwl
S ¢ P e 2| I GrieClis desscribail abonse
E SIGMATURE Agdiiriznsee Auihorred agent
o p—
) BN seg et A0S

I:I .
O] /vatg OF DELIVERY 1 W
II:I': 5 ADMRESS Coimptnre oy f sogiamiest] .,.i"! f
- /
:;3' 6 UNABLE TODELIVER BECAUSE CLERK'S
= INITIALS
.
=
=

TR0 VAT -0 - Fai5ES
Fere a@




L A

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

% K STREED MW
WASHINGION DO, 20461

HNovember B, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR B44(78)
Dan Rupli
Friends of Dan Rupli

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
({the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL=-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(786), In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified HRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
deciaed to close its file in this matter,




-

In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

. Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1305 K STREHET NW
WASHING TON D C. 204613

November 8, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ann H. Englar
Friends of Dan Rupli
PO Box 14

Lishon, MD 21765

RE: MUR B844(78)
Dan Rupli
Friends of Dan Rupli

Dear Ms. Englar:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission,

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

C ier ol dar)

William C. Gldaker
General Counnel

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDEFAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

In the Matter of )
) MR B84
Dan Rupli ) 4
Friends of Can Rupli )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Cammission,
do hereby certify that the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0
on November 7, 1978, to adcpt the recammendation of the General Counsel
to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reascn to believe the Feceral Election Campaicn
Act, as amended, had been viclated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the camplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

“cGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:
,.r‘ [ A 3 & 2 o’ T
/1 H‘]j'" [HAEmte e (v Lopra 320 L
Cate J Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission




EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washingten, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Mur No. Y

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
: BY OGC_
STAFF
MEMBER jhﬁtﬂdﬁu/

[

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

“"RESPONDENT'S NAME: M /ﬁwﬂu ‘
c s i law Lupte

" RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), S44la(f)
~-INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FECERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

- SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

™ In a notarized complaint datedm "'9} {4?5

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the 55,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting 5‘%5 ?pﬁ
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. oS-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. 1In effect, complainants allege that re=
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
vViolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, thén the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CID are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). 1In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S5.C. § 441la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(e)(2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its statc and local central bodies

are treated as a single political committee.”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 3534,
that complainants' legal premise is errconeous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up bv a single international unien
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the 55,000 limitation. WNeither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $%5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1.
2.
3.

12/21/77 letter to NRWC
Proposed letters
Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 K SIREET KWW
WASHINGTON, DC, HM63

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RZTliui PECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

airfaxz, Virginia 22038

Mr. Hare: HE: MUR 354 (76)

= Or December 20, 1977, the FPoderal Election Commission
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{3) The ..—CID General Fund transfe’ed
S600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE=PCC);

{4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construed to except for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CIQO as separate entities whila treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §44lb 3

(b) (2)). :
P

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be '
taken with regard +o issues (1)}, (2) and (4) rests on the
5 :

following analy:

-

Complalinant recoc
§441b(b) (2} (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the prosecription of
Section 44lb(a), pormitting "ecommunications
by a corporation to its stocklhiolders and

executive or adminigstrative personnel and L
their families on any subject." See U.S5. v. :
CI0 335 U.S. 106 (1548) (lahor organization
may ¢ wnicate partisan views to its
mamhe? withou ning afon £ ] =l
610 ) Compla :hﬁrﬂEﬁ, how ¥, that
whil albor ol 1tions a Eree to
communicate wi 2ir members, including
parti com ions, they are not free
to c uct re tion and get-out=-the-vote
& which a rtisan. and that, since
the AFPL-CI0O's rchy suspors and i
coordinzted the ctivities with Carter




any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
ragister voters or get people ocut to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which dﬁa:;¢L3. rithout specifi
contacts between various AFL-CI0O and AFL-
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. 7The nexus of
the complaint i# that, since the AFL-CIO
suppor tnn CGLLC[;wghdglﬂ, and believed that
: and get-out-the-vote drives
areas would aid CurLLLEHGndale
ucted those drives
in mind, all of that
partisan.

-

CE,
CIlO

ion by complainant
ocut-the-yote drive

ion
Regulations.
.1/ Ahscont
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted Iin a partisan fashion, the
omplaint does not szeem to state any vielation,
Nor, since Congress exsmpted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting privat

eentributions. 26 U.5.C. §9003(b)(2).

{2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on th

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-tha-
vote drives was “"parti=an® in complainant's
vigw, all costs with reagard to these should

be reported. 1In view of the logic =et forth
above, the complaint slso does not scem

in
fFet forth any viclation.

(4) Complainant suggests that th tatute is
. = 1 - T=a 1 4 £ 3 - - = = § s
LUTEaine L1y unfalr £ 1 alloWws the constliiuane
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and the members of
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its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stated:

Congr

=1
exempt

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to selieit all APL-CIO Union members Lo
make veluntary contributions to COPE, its

-

political committee."

(H. Rep, MNo. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess, p. 8).

ons stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership erganizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That

i

ption, of course, includes communica-
by a federated organization to its
rs on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
g y or affilinte's regources and personnel,
and Ly a parant corporation on behalf of its
& i | C1en.
[120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).
' t attacks the C1'-".r.":.'-.f“.“|::-.|.‘
3 f tha AFL-CIO Bnd trade asaocirations.
oricdaglly, of course, Congrass, 1N laglslating
- : : 1) 5
| d it mnack
=1 8 clations to es
L 1 fund nd thus pl
1c X & o B on of S 11
r $ 14! if Tmi ion v
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ssman Hays, during debate in 1274 on the
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIOD cal
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b (k) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the 1851 8

the AFL-CI0 communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constitusnt member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the n n-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"aAll of the political committees set up
by a single international union nd its
ioeal unions are treated as a single political
commitcee.
"All of the political coemmittees sat up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
borlies are treated as a single p plitical
cominittea. "
(4. Rep, Wo. 94-1057, 94th
cCong., 24 Fiops BE)
p! Commissiocn thus o led tha he statutory
rigion sebtting sangi ontrab n 1A Fol
selitical comml as est | ish maintainesd
: Tir : «r conbtroalled by -« .« 8¢y 14201
Oroaniiation, « » s unit vEogiieh & s e
\abor oroganisation” intended te cover the
AFPL-CI0 and its con! membayry unions.
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FEDIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Tk SIREET MW
Vs G 1O, DC . 20463

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
Hational Right to Work Committee

B3l6 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Eear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

Tne Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, thera is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIQ COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the Natiocnal
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified HRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
gecided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Nejither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation, If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion®s attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Gen=ral Couns=al
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM

Movenmber 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Sectlion 7 bl the Wational Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Dan Rupli L ends of Dan Rupli,
ncipal campaign committee, have viclated tion 44lata)(d)lA)
e Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
ntributions in excess of the 55,000 limit, per election,
from a singla multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such commiitées controlled by a common source. During the period of
élections, Rupli and his political committee have accepted
3% in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACS
Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(%), "all contributions made by a4 political
committee established of financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or a oLher person, including any
fupsidiagy, pranch. division.
such corporation, labsr organizatioh,

parsons, ghall be
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original Federal Corrupt Practicas Act, and the newer contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large senclithic upnits and their
attendant corruption and undue influence cut of the federal slectian
PLOCeGE

Big Labor's ability to promise its handplcked candidates for
faderal office 520.0C0 or $40,.000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
while all other interest groups are limited to §5,000, maWes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulscry membatrship dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their sclicitation mAkes this practice that much more inde-
fensible Aupli's receipt of such 1llegal excessive monies replesenta
the real threat of carruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.
Section 4«4lafaji2}{A} and Secticn 44lala)(%). We strongly ask the
Commission to take i1mmediate action to stop this abuse= before the
Novembar 7 slection. The American people deserve & Congreass that is
Aot "bought" by any special interedt group
or the eass of the Comaission, we have excerptad all the contri-

putions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Rupli for bath the primary and

Append:ix [ollowing.

Head Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee
] Ariington Boulevard. Suite &S00, Fairfax, VYisginia 22038, and
Henty L. Walther, a faderal votar and citizen of Virginis. being frrst
july sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
“now the contents *heresf, and that the zame 13 trum on infarmation
and Seliag Thie complaint 15 not d&ing frled on behals ot 3 AT The
aquest of suggestion of. any candidate for federal cifice
ATTONAL RIGHT TO WJRK CUMMITTEE
Resd Larson T
ey
F — L e -d-f:
iy o, ARt e
tenrysL. Walther -3¢ winford Drive
rgirfa rginia
M ™ e
Susacribed i swerm = #ior= =& THLN ;&—g" Say of
T A 15~4
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a— e ¥ E A=,
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£ Darg 5 Auount -

[]
: . |
Sonbkiibhubions Cormitson 1 10721721 Shd., 00
= -~ 1 o el -
Cantribotigns Committies 173572 | 2. 200, 00

Contributions Comaitteoe ds25078 | 1.000.0

L= SNl =]

AMCUOPE Meabk Cutkors and Putghayr Workost 578 500.0
Ay LOFE Politleal Contributlons Com.
. Teupsit Unicn Arslgaraced 5/78 200.00

ATH CUPE Political Contributicons Committok
Transit Union: Amalgamated Bf31/78 250,00
sltisore Hegional Joint Board, Political
ducation Comi Clothing & Textile Wrkrs ALl R/1L7/7 450,00
BATEIMOre HReylohal Joint Board, Policical 171778~
Education Com} Cloehing £ Texkiles Wrekres Al) 67307578 | 1,000.00
Bullding Onion Indiviouats' Labbr Donakbion

j

[Build] Building & Construcklon Trades 3T /578 £00.00
Carpenters” Legislative Improvemant Com. i
Carpantars 2 1er§ of Amar B/31 /78 400,00

lotlivo Ciom,
L Joiners of /24778 | 300,00
) Improvemeént Com. I
Carponters & Jolners of Ameplea S/13/78 500.00
o™ COPL Comnmittes of the Unitea Rubbar Cork |
Lin & Plastic Rub., Cork, Lin, & Plas. '-r'r.:".J. §/31/78 | J0Q. 60
~ L tontributions CoomitkEeéd |
Ce ercs AMEr ica /L1783 | 2,000.00 |
: L tion Commitioe
c Enginasrs ten: Operating SALLSTE | 100.00 |
VIERLE Laagus I
= lan ef 8. N /6778 | 200,00
| P IEITE
- af M. A. 3/16578 l 400.00
- Coague
e ol M. A, B/4/78 | 200.00
e T I
L6778 290,080 |
c 3 :
LL/9/%7 | 100.00 |
y/7/78 | 200.00 |
™~ : .
3/L1/78 500.00
.
§/10778 | 300,90
i i
'1: -_l"_: | '{‘:-r il
':‘::_"_ 1 Allie 3 _; 510 100.00 1
L T 2% 5 b & ] ¥ ol 1
: e { 1678 1.1,000.80 " s
-] (% b i n al-] 1 |
Mo o Apl == e | 8 = "|I
ATHANLEEE oo TEd T - 3 -
Tl L BrS BE LEE 1 o I: [
Bola mle el - e e e i e i
L1t g | d ol
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Hane_op PAC MaTe S Amount
Hailway Clerke Political Leazus
Livelling nmd GEfpasebia +]a W b inn [n
Clorke Polikticnl Leacue 1
o Alrliog and Steasghie Cloepks 1 .arsyy 98 200,00
Clerks international Union | l
CLErKE. Int Aggocintinin 371307 10g.,.09
| SEIU-COME-PUL
Spevice Emplovess Inkterpational Unian /1718 0. .00
Sneat Metal hWorkers, International Adnce.
Pol. Actidoh League Shast=iér. Wrkrs . Inel.lll 2/16/78 —200.00
Machinists Non=Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 11/
AMCUPE
meat Cutters and Betcher Woskmen 9/6/78 £00,00
Pol. Fund Com. of the Amorican Postal
Wekes, Union AFL=CIO Postal Wrkrs. Unlon B/ 3078 100.00

=

sl

;711 100,00

TOTAL $23,900.00
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH XHE rEﬁJEﬂhﬂlELécﬁoadntssmﬂ

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Dan Rupli and Friends of Dan Rupli,
his principal campaign committee, have violated Section 44la(a){(2)(A)
of the Federal Election Campalign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
i1llegal contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election,
from a single multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such committees controlled by a common source. During the period of
the 1978 elections, Rupli and his political committee have accepted
$23,900.00 in i1llegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIC union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $23,900.00 in contributions to Rupli exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




original Federal Curgp? Pgacﬁ'wl!s lct‘! al'md"l:he! n&rer contribution
limits. That 1is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 340,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairnmness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Rupli's receipt of such 1llegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before the
November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that is
not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Rupli for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed [Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
B316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson pycsident

?7/%/%

alther 3»3g Wynford Drive
I);’lrfax, Virginia
subscribed and sworn to before me this ol day of

NQWT\W , 1978.

Ni‘“’ﬂ?—e’—%ﬁﬂ—

otary

My commission expires M 5; \CIE\
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Name_op PAC ___Date____ S Amount
AVl — CLO

Ccoll Political Conteibations Conmibie 10/27/77 500,00
Fa N I o

Cotly 'olitical Conbtribullons Commitloo 1/25/78 | 2,500.00
afl. — C10

COPE lM'olitical Contributions Comnil loo 4/25/78 | 1,000.00
AMCOPE Meat Cubtbters and Putchoer Workmoen ﬁf?ﬁ 500.00
AU COPE Political Contributions Com.

Transit Unicon: Aralcamated 5/78 I00.00
AU COPE Political Contributions Committeo

Transit Union; Amalgamated B/31/78 250.00
Baltimore Regional Joint Beoarcd, Political

Education Com; Clothing & Textile Wrkrs Al B8/17/78 450.00
Baltimore Regional Joint Board, Political 4/1/78~
Education Com; Clothing & Textile Wrkrs Al 6/30/78 | 1,000.00
Building Union IndividualsT Labor Donation

(Build) Building & Construction Trades 3/7/78 500.00
Carponters' Legislative Improvement Com,

Carpenters & Joiners of America 8/31/78 200,00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.

Carpenters & Joiners of America 2/24/78 300.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.

Carpenters & Joiners of America 5/11/78 500.00
Co'L Committee of the United Rubber Cork

Lin & Tlastic Rub., Cork, Lin, & Plas. Wkrg. 5/31/78 300.00
CWA-COPE Polilical Contribubions Committee

Communications Workers of Amorica 5/11/78 | 2,000.00
kEngincoors Folitical & Lducalion Commilboo

Fngineers Int'l Union: Operating 5/11/78 300.00
Taborers”™ Political Loagus

Laborors' Int'l Union of N. A. 3/6/78 200.00
Taborers' Falibical Loague e v (s

Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A, 1678 200.00
LabarorsT TMalitrcal Taague

labirers' Int'l njon of N. A B/4/78 200.00
T:_l:fu_]jh i ArEs InLernabional Union PCC

Graphic Arts Tnternational Union 5/16/78 200.00
LTOWT Campalgn Comnitloe o

Lhadies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 11/9/77 100.00
ILGWU Campaiagn Commibtoco

Ladics CGarment Workers: Int'l, Union 3/7/78 200,00
ILGWU Campaign Committec

Ladics Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 5/11/78 500.00
TT.OWO Campaign Committce

Ladics Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 8/10/78 300.00
International Drotherhood of Tlec.Wrkrs. Con.

on Pol. Ed.Blec.Wrkrs; Int'l. Broth'd 8/21/78 200.00
ToliMical wbion Togoethor TFolitical Com.

Painters and Allicd "Trades i/8/78 T100.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Acrospace Workors /6778 | 1,000.00
Machinisls Hon-Partisan Political Leaguo '

Machinists and Acrospacoe Workers 5/18/78 900.00
Mocninists Won-Partisan Political Leaque | |
Machinists and Acrospace Workers 8/22/78 | 3,000.00
Tnited Steclworkors ol America 'ol. Act.

Fund Stoeel Workers of America; United 5724778 1,500.00
TmiTod Rloviworkors ol amevica Pol. Acl, - T
Fuots! steel Workers of Amevica; Unitexl 398 [ 1,000.00
TOTT a5l ey Togeile e T LD 1eea] Lo, T T
Patnters and Alliced Trades a/a/08 100,00
AL =0T ToIitical BEducab ool Funed o [ Rl

willding & Conskruction Trades Deparvtimeont 3/6/78 500.00
TOl TAp T Tvg. T Prom. Leg. Fqua Ty (0T

il evrces s Anier. Fed. of Stabe, County 1/20/78 100.00
-\-l‘-.l.lill_..---l..:H-F_;.;- m‘l[: L.c) IJi't'][.I. | L w J:'|T1_|_-I_-:_‘-_,:Tfi1': .'- A R
Fas el targinetis e, Fewl, el Hbale, Counlly A2 S00.00
Al I:_i: Cloerhs Political | Pata T f o -
baileae, Adeline and Stoamshiv Clerks | 3/2RB/98 300.00 | )
Ratitwoy Clerks Political League | G T
_; Wt '___ oy ‘r_;___‘_‘__'_ 3t 1___._;'1::_ o | | by 7 .lrflr'_; 1 "g:”‘}'rub |




* "h 3 "1uﬂﬂ_uuﬂkl'l > 2 "';

Hame oF PAC | i __Date____$ AMount
B lway Cloerks Political Loeasue
HAEEETAT pirline oaned Stoeasshiag Cleak S25 008 100 00
o '_r Clerks Political League
Bailwiy, Airline and_ Steamship Cleyhs 8/31/78 200.00
Frotaitl Clerks Interpational Union
Retaill Clerks Ink'l Association ) i/13/78 100,00
SEIU-COPE=-PCC ,
Scrvice Employees International Union G/1/78 200.00
Sheet Metal Workers, International Assoc.
Pol. Action League Sheet=Met, Wrkrs.Intl.Ul 2/16/78 200.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political Leayue
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 11/3/77 100.00
AMCOPE
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen 3/6/78 500.00
Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Wrkrs., Union AFL-CI0 Postal Wrkrs. Union 8/30/78 100.00
TOTAL $23,900.00
_ - L _i I E— |
r [ ]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON DO 20464

January 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
HETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dan Rupli
On the Square
Burkittsville, MD 21718

RE: MUR B844(78)
Dear Mr. Rupli:

The enclosed letter and General Counsel's
Report were sent to your committee treasurer, Ann
Englar, on November B, 1978, however, the Postmaster
has returned them to us because they were not
claimed. Therefore, we are -forwarding these materials

to you for your information.

William C. Dldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Note from Postmaster
Letter to Ms. Englar
General Counsel's Report.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

THS b STREET NW
WASHING TON DO 0463

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ann H. Englar
Friends of Dan Rupli
PO Box 14

Lisbon, MD 21765

RE: MUR 844(78)
Dan Rupli
Friends of Dan Rupli

Dear Ms. Englar:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
conplaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

C e Aol bar)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, DO 2063

Movember 8, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

ETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR B844(78)
Dan Rupli
Friends of Dan Rupli

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
Qated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.




s |
il =
i

In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. MNeither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributicons have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint,

&

PR Should additional information come to your
Y attention which you believe establishes a violation of
- 'A the Act, please contact me.
e, B Sincerely,

. i e [ of dilion)

William C. COldaker

c = General Counsel
e 7
P £
7 -~

M




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON, DO, 20463

November B, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ann H. Englar
Friends of Dan Rupli
PO Box 14

Lisbon, MD 21765

RE: MUR 844(78)
Can Rupli
- Friends of Dan Rupli

Dear Ms. Englar:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
o complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
— of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

= For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

C e P oflidar)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFOFE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dan Rupli

)
i'r MJR 844
Friends of Dan Rupli |}

CERTTFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Cammission,

do hereby certify that the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recamendation of the General Counsel

. -

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

' l. Find no reascn to believe the Federal Election Campaicn

Act, as amended, had been viclated.

-

2. Close the file and send the letters to the complainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's

Report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

" McGarry, and Tiernan.

e

~

Attest:

WliaVigh Warinle L. Loyrrnt 812

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
‘ 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REFPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR No. SY¢

BY OCC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
. BY om_'gmu 7 {fa
STAFF
MEMBER W

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

jnsspouuzm'r's NAME : Law /EJﬂQU _
al - ?
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §44la(a), §44la(f)
af s
~ 0
cpINFERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
: —
FYEBERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
£
e SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
4 = In a notarized complaint datedM/gf /‘?7{{
~ complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the 55,000 contribution
~ limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting 5%5 9090
from various union FACs "controlled” by the AFL-CIO. orh-

plainants attached a list of the wvarious union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. 1In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

FRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.



This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

™ The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.

= 110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
ar T the Act which states:
e a2 "All of the political committees set up by a
~ 17 single international union and its local unions
sl are treated as a single political committee.
= "All of the political committees set up by the
- - AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee.”

=y T (Emphasis added)

—
= = (H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
c Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)
~ =

- Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,

that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
M~ AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unicons have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been viclated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
- 2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint

1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED i

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blwd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

4. :~ potified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

g N by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
| -. tion of that case. With regard to the Coruiission's dismissal
c of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

4+ -— letter of August 23, 1977, the Commissicon concluded that

| vou raised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the
T - hierarchy (as shown spaner articles,
stotements by r. Barkan,
t mployment of Ms. Mury Zon hy the
[ S Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absencz (3 days a week) from her job
C as COPE Research Director) makes its
2 expenditures for registration and get-out-
’ the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act; '

[

{2) For in eyxcess of the approximately
wonted by the ATL-CIO for

my ey ] - = 49 = -,
ons enpressly acvocating the
i

m

aeioat of & clearly ldent
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late were actually swent;

[
o
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{(3) The ’.-—CIO Ceneral Fund transfe'ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
£3685,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General

= Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

{4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §d44la(a) (5}))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration

- and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441lb
(b)(2)). j r
. LA The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
N taken with regard +o issues (1), (2} and (4) rests on the

,~ following analysis:

o W0 Complainant recognizes that 2 U.5.C.
. §441b(b) (2} (A) exempts the general cateqgory
c of communications from the proscription of
o Section 441bfa), permitting “comaunications
= by a corporation to its stockholders and
- - exccutive or administrative personnel and ;
: their families on any subject." See U.S. v. :
c T CIO 235 U.5. 106 (1943} (labor organization
. may comunnicate partisan views to its
= nemhers without running afoul of 18 U.5.C.
~ 56¥G]. ;amplaina§t charqeﬁ, h?EEVQr, that
while labor crganizations are free to
c communicate with their members, inecluding
~ partlisan comaunications, they arc not free

to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-C10's hierarchy suppcrocd and
coordincted their activities with Carter




any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIQ or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the publi: record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, withcout specifics,
contacts belween varicus AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIQ
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale

o and conducted those drives with those
baliefs in mind, all of that activity must
o™ : 2 s5een as parktisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
'n that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive

o o : : : i ;
is macde partisan by targeting a particular
— - candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There i1s nothing in the statute to support
e this position; particularly since the
— - carrnu tions subsection (2 U.S.C. §44lb(b)
3 (2) () prolbocts the right £he union to sand
m mat Lals which tiy tc ' individuals
s s 4 Il:J ,E san 1
o 1 () (2) (B) the L

cdrives; but
rzz to non-

detivicy, which is

-.;f rAbsent

rsts that soveral poitions of ths

arcerd with the statute, and specifically

Covmnission foranlly recunsiacrt them. Inas T
individual rargulotions 46 not seem o
by any  panticelas 1 ey theore sepems
saniine thom in the context of this complaint.
in Juture examinabions ¢f its Regulations,

the ones particulariy challenced in lighs

- & iy ke '
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation,
Mor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U,S5.C. §9003(b) (2).

{2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
moncy Sbent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was “partisan” in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint a2lso does not seem to

sat forth gny violation.

(4) Complainant suggests that the statute is
fundamentally unfair if it allows the constituent
member unions of the AFL-CIO to ke treated as
separate entities for purpouos of the
contribution limits while treating the mambers

%

of those unicns as membors of the ATL-CIO for
purposes eithey of cormunications to them or
L o .

regisbratzon and vobte driv . L Cose 1latw
undar 2 U.5.C, §44Tb(bd (2) (A) specifiicelly
delines the meaning of member. However, the
Eupreme Court in U.8. v, CILO, suvpra, 335 U.S,

106, the case whizh underiies Section dd4lb(b)

1, affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
Lp Murray, President of the CIO for
n the CIO news an editorial advoecating
the election of a Congreossional candidate in
Marvland., While the decision does a

53

geak to the issue,
:'.l.'_'."_;fl_..-..' el
conktributic

untiong and

15 the Undorsiimds

weehly nublication of the CI0,was

to individuals vwho were umemhors of

wiich Lelongod to the Cr¢. In fact,

had printoed oftra coples for distei

Taivi Dimtrdet, This smnlicit recagni

the court in the CIO ense of comiunicavions
batween the Congress of Industrial Osganizations
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §441b
(k) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The presant law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make woluntary econtributions to COPE, its
political coirmittee."
(H. Rap. No. 94-917, 94+h Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman lays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
nd by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries.

{120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
O\...l_-.zu'-t:“ ]_r' lgT }.
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specific restric n of solici Llnq mambers of their
membors mission wa i
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441L(b) (2) places
communlcatlﬂn and registration amndd get-out-the-vote
drives cutside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the ocxtent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
Separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in guestion, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"All of the political committees sat up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies are treated as a single political

comnitles.”
(H. Rap., ¥o. 94-1057, 94th
Cong. , 2d SedEs., p. 58)
Tha Comnigsion thus con LrJ:C tive the statutory
Lrrovisign satbting singls P”*t?‘wwLi;n limits fov
"wolitical commitieed EFL Blighod O maintzined

or £inanced cr controlled b} .« < Aany laboxr
organication, . . . or local unit of such . . .
labkor organization” was not intended to cover the
REL-CIQ and its constituent member unions.

going explanation satisfactorily

1zt the forocc
i is of the Commission's decision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 K SIRILT NW
WASHING 10N D C. MBS

CERTIEIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 b SERETT MW
WAASHING 1S 130, 2064

CERTIFIED MAIL

|

RETURN RECEIPY REQUESTED

g

Dear

I am forwarding for vour information the enclosed
complaint which was resceived by the Cocmmission.

Tha Commission has determined that on the basi:s
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
ta bhelieve that & viglation of any svatute within its
juzicdiction b 2t cemmitied. fecoodingly, the

- :' ]
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

Foxr your information, & copy ©of our report to
the Commissicon in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,
i

William C. Qldaker

General Counsecl




i

-
-3

7

& ®

COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437glaj{l)., the National Right to
wWork Committee (NEWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Dan Rupli and Friends of Dan Rupli,
his principal campalgn committee, have wviolated Section 44lala)(2i(A)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
illegal contributions in excess of the 55,0300 limit, per election,
from a single multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such committees controlled by a common source. During the periocd of
the 1373 elections, Rupli and his political committee have accepted
523,900.00 in 1llegal contributions from AFL=-CIO contrelled PACS.

Under 2 U.5.C. 44lafa)(3), "all contributions made by a political
commlttee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor srganization, or any otner person, including any
parent, subsidiary. branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

Jroup of sucn persons, shall be cons:dered to have pesn made bv

3 single polatical committee..." {emphasisz added) I 15 clear from
the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his poli=:zal
staffer. that the political =fforts of =“Fa AFL-"10 and * % 2ber

unlons, are coordinated and commonly direcTed 1n exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-ZIIC unicon
pelitical PAC: are clearly covered by the common 35,200 limit. Thelr
total of 523.9%00.00 in contributions to Ruplili exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and :ts thus an 1llegal

1

zontribution and a serious viclation of the law

The L1978 campaign has been witnessing an lncredible display of

fn

organized labor's disregard for the law., The AFL-CIO treats its 1
million=-member fedsration as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, CCPE-PCC, for 1ts muliti-millien doliar

registration campalgns, for 1ts get-gut-the-wvate drives, and for 1ts

magslve political communications program, whiie on the other hand, :t

attempts to evade contribution limits on all 1ts sub-FA

tnem as separate political unit This fiction flies not onliy 1n Zhe

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

aalaiai(3), bum 1t alsc riglates cne of




criginal Federal Corrupt Fractices Act, and the newer contribution

limats. That 15 to keep the power of large monclithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence cut of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 540,000 or even 5100.000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups ate limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Jrganized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their sclicitation makes this practice that much more 1nde-
fensible. HRupli's receipt of such 1llegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.5.C.
Section 44laf{a)i2)({A) and Section 44la(a)i{5). We strongly ask the

Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before the

r- November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that is
. not “"bought" by any special lnterest group.
- Fer the ease of the Commission, wWe have excerpted all the contri-
' butions made by AFL-CIC union PACS to Rupli for both the primary and
it
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed 1n the
Sl Appendix following.
L fead Larson, Presidesnt, The WNational Right to Work Ccommittes,
— 3114 Arlington Baulevard, Suice S50, Falrfax, Virginiz 22038, and
-— Hepry L, wWalther, a federal wvater and <itizen of “irginia, being first
duly sworn both say that thev have read the foregoing complaint and
—
kricw the contents therecf., and that the same 15 true on information
[l
= and belief. This complaint is not being filed on pehalf of. or at ths
P

request or suggest:ion of, any candidate for federal! office.

WATIONAL RIGHT TO WoRk COMMITTLE

Reed LAarson poesgdent
o
P = /s L L
e I f'r-’___..a-ﬂf;f _——
;.1.!:“1__-(,-{ Walther 234 wenford Drive

“’ir.'n. Virginia
- u] 2
Subscribed and sworn to before me LNls_ ol day of

N cvem for . 1373

-, . 2 I
VT 1o s RGN, Wl 75 4]
Hecary Pubils '

! = L=y
My Tommission expires WOUAMMY D, 1430
]

——




. DA B!

of_PAC ) Dare 5 ArgunT 2
= C LT
L Praiticae] Contoibatlons Conmitsas A0 2177 509, pn
S he = W)
| fwlitical Contbribubicnsg Committon LA2ns78 | 2,500, 00
Al = CI10
Cops Pelitical Contributions Comnitiog 4/25/78 [ 1,000,000
AMOCIDRYE Cuttnes ard Putcher Workmon 54Tk 500,00
M1 o0l Pulltical Contributions Com,
Treapzit Unier: Mralcamrated 5/718 100,00
ATU COPE Political Coptributions Committce
Transit Union; AMmalgamatecd B/211/7R 250.00
Baltimore Regronal Joint Boacd, Political
Education Com} Clothirg & Textile Wrkrs Al. 8/17/78 450.00 |
Baltimore meglonal Jolnt Board, Political YEYRIE |
Education Com} Clotning & Textile Wrkrs Al 6730778 | 1,000.00
sullalnyg Unloa Indivaicuals' Labor Donatlion |
tGrild) Building & Construction Trades /7,78 500,00
Carponters' Legislative Improvement Com., |
Caroantors & Joiners of America g/AL/7R 200,00
Carpenters’ Legislatiwe Improvement Com.,
- Carsenters & Joinaers of America 2/24/,78 390,00
% Carponters' Logislative Improvement Com, I
- Carponters & Jolners of Amarica 5/17/78 500,00
LOPE Coinmittee of the United Rubber Cork
Lin & Plastic Rub., Cork, Lin, & Plag. Wkrd. 5/31/7B 100,00
L ™~ CWa=COPE rolitical Contributions Committee |
Communications Workers of America 3/11/78 | 2,000,00
o ks | INgincecs TOLLEiCcAl 3 EUUCJALiON CommitEca 1 I
Enginears Int'l Union: Operating 5.11/78 oo, 00 |
- LEhO0tets' roJiblcal Leagus 1 |
Lo laborays® nt'l Union of K. A. 36779 | 200.092 |
Toda lL Lol LCredg Liwr |
ond INRREN int'l tsian of N. A, '~f'--f-f"?ﬂ| 200,00 |
EER ST s i |
. ! A gla/s78 | 200.00 |
al Unlen PCC |
£ 11 nisn SOLGSTE el 00
n— s5: Inc'l, Union | 1179477 | 100.04 |
: ILGn0 Campaion eomni-oo |
Ladies Garment Workeors: Inmt'l, Union /798 200.00
I~ o TLEEU campalgn LoAnLtoés |
Ladlies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 5/11/78 500.09 |
cr 1 . T; 1
Ladies Carment Wo Int'l, Union 8/00/78 | JoQ. 20
L2 IAEerAdcionaLl Zra d oFf cleoc.Wrkrs.Con. : |
on Pol. 1 nt'l, Broch'd §/2L0,/78 1) 204,190
TOlICLIcal r POllCLcal wom., i l
Paintrrs e5 31/9.78 Lo np
Machlalscs Partisan Political League | -
inrosnact Workors 06T 11,000,080
rcigan Positical League | ] i
LONEs Workcers - SR 2y, ng |
: gr=u! -y ona
1 > ] 1, A e
! ik 2 L0, g0
| .6
i a2 e
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Hamg oe PAC Daze $ AmounT
#allway Clerks Polilical Leaque
B d Jqmer, Bieling gl Stoamshi )agd LN P L A0 00
fuilway Clerks Political League
Bailwny, Adrling apd Stoamsiip Cleprks B3l578 200,00
Fetail Clerks Internaticnal Union
Rertail Clerks Int']l Association 1/13/73 100,00
SEIU-CQPE-PCC
Servisoe Emolovees International Uniop [ Wl i IN0, 00
Eheet Metal Workers, International Asscco.
Fol. Action League Sheet-Met. Wrkrs. Int]l, U) 2716778 200,00
Machinists Hon-Partisan Political Leagque | |
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 11/3/77 100,00
AMCOPE
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen 9/6/78 540,00
Fol. Fund Gom. of the american l'ostal
Wexrs. Union AFL=-CIO Postal Wrkrs. Union 8/310/78 L00.00
TOTAL £23,900.00
|
| i
|
_ : i !
| i
\ |
|
| :
| I
|
|
- :
1
|
|
| i
I |
L
)
|
i |
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Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Dan Rupli and Friends of Dan Rupli,
his principal campaign committee, have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election,
from a single multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such committees controlled by a common source. During the period of
the 1978 elections, Rupli and his political committee have accepted
523,900.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The wvarious AFL-CIQO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $23,900.00 in contributions to Rupli exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats 1its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for 1its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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limits. That is to keel:/t,l’?e Hauejr 'gf iarl;e mondl ¥thik units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Rupli's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.5.C.
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la{a}(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before the
November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that is
not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Rupli for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
B3il6 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

o, 7

Henryﬁ Walther 3238 Wynford Drive
Eﬁjrfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Naonernder , 1978.

Notary Public

My commission expires_M 5; \qgl
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MamMe ofF PAC DATE $ AMOUNT
AFL - CIO

COPE Political Contributions Committoo | 10/27/77 500,00
Al'l, - CIO

COFE FPolitical Contributions Committee 1/25/98 [ 2,500.00
AFL - CIOD

COPE Political Contributions Commitilee 4/25/78 | 1,000.00
AMCOPE Meat Cutters and Putcher Workmen Sf?ﬂ 500.00
ATU COPE Political Contributions Com.

Transit Union: Amalgamated 5/78 300.00
ATU COPE Political Contributions Committee

Transit Union; Amalgamated B/31/78 250.00
Baltimore Regional Joint Board, Political

Education Com; Clothing & Textile Wrkrs Al 8/17/78 450,00
Baltimore Regional Joint Board, Political 4/1/78~-
Education Comj Clothing & Textile Wrkrs Al. 6/30/78 | 1,000.00
Building Union Individuals' Labor Donation

(Build) Building & Construction Trades 3/7/78 500.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.

Carpenters & Joiners of America 8/31/78 200.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.

Carpenters & Joiners of America 2/24/78 300.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Com.

Carpenters & Joiners of America 5/17/78 500.00
COPE Committee of the United Rubber Cork

Lin & Plastic Rub., Cork, Lin, & Plas. Wkrg. 5/31/78 300.00
"CWA-COFE Political Contributions Committee

Communications Workers of hmerica 5/11/78 | 2,000.00
Engineers Political & BEducation Commlittee

Engineers Int'l Union: Operating 5/11/78 300.00
Laborers’™ Political Leaqgue

Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A, i/e/78 200,00
Laborers”™ Folitical League

Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 5/16/78 200.00
Liaborers' lPolitical League

Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. B/4/78 200.00
Graphic Arts International Union PCC

Graphic Arts International Union 5/16/78 200.00
ILCWU Campalgn Committee

Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 11/9/77 100.00
ILGWU Campailgn Committee

Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union i/1/78 200.00
TLGWU Campaign Committee

Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 5/11/78 500.00
TTL.GWO Tampaign Committee

Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l, Union 8/10/78 300.00
Ihternational Brotherhood ol Elec.Wrkrs.Con.

on Pol. Ed.Elec.Wrkrs; Int'l. Broth'd 8/21/78 200.00
Political Action Together Political Com.

Painters and Allied Trades 3/8/78 100.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers i/6/78 | 1,000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Acrospace Workoers 5/18/78 900.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political Leaque

Machinists and Acrospace Workers g/22/78 | 3,000.00
United Steelworkers of America FPol. Ach.

Fund Steel Workers of America; United 5/24/78] 1,500.00
Uniled Gteelworkers ol america rPol. ABck. T

Fund Steel Workers of America; United 3/78 | 1,000.00
ToTitical action Together Political Com. - '
Painters and Allied Trades 1/8/18 100.00
AFT =100 Folitical DBoaucational Farkl ol Lo - T _"'
Building & Construction Trades Department 1/6/78 500.00
FOD. Fmp. Otg. EO Pronm. Leg. Egualliby (HT

Fmployees: Amer. Fed. of State, County - 3/20/78 100.00
Pub. bEmp. Org. to Prom. Loqg. Equaliiy QCC R

Employces: Amer. Fed. of State, County | SJJ:);;_'?__/TH 500.00
Railway Clerks Political Leagus - &

Railiyayv, Aivlipe and Steamship Clorks | 3/2B/78 | 300.00 |
Railway Clerks Political loaque | N ]
1 Ll e virg Bl _I..: el B \__ e _';"”_‘ _"-_—_-;_".';_',_.; i SN -

1 |
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Name of PAC DATE $ AMOUNT
Railway Clerks Peolitical League
Railway. Airline and Steamship Clerk: 5/25/78 3100 00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks B/31/78 200,00
Betail Clerks International Union
FRetail Clerks Int'l Asscociation 3/13/78 100,00
SEIU-COPE-PCC i
Service Employees International Union 6/1/78 200,00
Sheet Metal Workers, International Asscc.
Pol. Action Leaque Sheet-Met. Wrkrs.Intl.UJ 2/16/78 200.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 11/3/77 100.00
AMCOPE
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen 9/6/78 500.00
Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Wrkrs. Union  AFL-CIO Postal Wrkrs. Union 8/30/78 100.00

TOTAL $23,900.00
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